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st It takes its mame from Cairbre, the third of the
the Nine Hostages, four of whom settled in the south,
called the Southern Hy-Nialls, and the other four in the N.

call the Northern Hy-Nialls. Cairbre settled in the district to
X . ry. As early as ~
% made of Carbury, the occasion being the death of Melge Molbthach, King of
Treland, who was killed in battle. It is again referred to in the Four J
A:D- 766, in recording the death'of Cathal, Lord of Carbury. Cairbre's descendants.
ruled  this district for several ‘centuries, furnishing one monarch of Ireland,
Tuathal Maelgarb, grandson of Cairbre, the descendants of the other brother
: E no less than 45 kings of Ireland. It was not until the 12th

the district until defeated by the Cenil-Connell, or Northmen, at the battle of
Crich-Cairbre, after which the latter held sway for about two centuries. In the-
~middle of the 14th century, however, the 0’Connors again became paramount,
~and succeeded in subjecting Tyrconnell for a time, '

- The barony extends along the ‘coast line from Ballysadare Bay to the borders
of the County Leitrim. It contains 76,357 acres 3 roods and 14 perches, and is.
~divided into seven ‘pariahea—Ahg{mHsh.~ Calry, Drumcliffe, Killaspugbrone, Kil-
-macowen, Rossinver,' and St. John’s.

 BOROUGH OF SLIGO.

~ The town of 0 is gituated Iy in the parish of 8t. John’s and partly
~in Calry, and forl&s reason we E::: in dealing with it here, to depart some.
‘what from the general plan as regards the arrangement of parishes. We shall,
however, deal with both later on. Altho h Sligo is not so ancient as many
suppose, it can boast of a fairly respectable an quity. The first appearance of
a “tgm agﬁggmd in the thirteenth century, when Maurice l“iltiz8 ra.x!id built the
- castle '

in vicinity of their enemies’ castle; while, on the other hand, the people of
Eng descent should for: safety, if for no other reason, settle close to their
stronghold. As already recorded, the town of Sligo had for centuries a rather
chequered and stormy history, being burned and illaged several times, amd
changing owners as frequently.. In 1611 great trepidation existed in overnmental
quarters regarding the members who were to compose the new Parliament then
about to sit in Dublin, and in ' the making of boroughs only those were created
which would * certainly return Protestants,” and some hesitation appears to
have existed in re;:ard to Sligo. It was, however, erected into a borough in
1612, in the reign of James 1., though the Deed of Corporation was not perfected
until the following year. The following was the Constitution ; —

“A Portreeve and twelve free Burgesses and Commonalty. The Portreeve
and burgesses to return two membrs to Parliament. 'Fhe Portreeve to be
chosen on the 2ith June, and sworn before his predecessor on the 29th
September of every year. Upon any vacancy within the gél_lr. a Portreeve to
be chosen within fifteen days, and a burgess within seven ays, to supply such
vacancy. On every Tuesday-a.Court of rd was to he held  with power to
determine all actions for debt, &c., not ex ‘five marks. They could
assemble to make bye-laws, had a mercatory d, and a common seal:
could have two se ts at mace and oth;l; inferior t.:mt?:"él “;: bo' %ll:xettqi

. The rtreeve erk o b g
“was further granted a Charter of Incorporation of a Mayor, two.
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Scale Stac Inches to One Mile-.
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